
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Melissa Frey - Advisory Committee Application - Planning
Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 12:45:42 PM

Name: Melissa Frey 

Home Address: 738 Castle Rock Farm Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 738 Castle Rock Farm Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 9197106696

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: melkmf2@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_District_5_M

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I'm not sure if I qualify to serve for the District 5
Planning Board opening since I'm from District 4. But, if I'm eligible, I would like to serve in
this capacity because I'm interested in responsible growth and interested in implementing the
newly approved Unified Development Ordinance. My recent experience helping lead a
community group in Hadley Township opposing a Dollar General rezoning request was very
informative regarding development processes. I'm delighted we defeated this particular effort
but it highlighted the need to stay aware of what is going on in our community development-
wise and a planning board position would be an ideal way to accomplish that. 

Education/Experience: I have a BA in Family Studies (psychology and social work). I have
lived in Chatham County for more than 30 years and have volunteered in several capacities
over that timespan. I have been a board member of The Family Violence and Rape Crisis
Center, Chatham Marketplace Food Co-op and Willow Oak Montessori Charter School. I have
volunteered with the Haw River Assembly and Chatham Literacy as well as most recently
with our small grassroots group opposing the Dollar General rezoning request. I typically
assume leadership positions in my involvements. I am self-motivated, prompt and organized. I
believe these attributes would make me an asset to the Planning Board. 

Name of Employer: self 

Address of Employer: 

Position: I own a small farm witch offers horse boarding, children's camps and lodging
options. I also assist other local business owners with marketing, event planning and co-
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hosting with Airbnb. 

Work Phone: 

Civic Involvement: 

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1967

Attachments: {"file_upload":
[{"id":39,"url":"https://services3.arcgis.com/YgrExeJfxG5F4At7/arcgis/rest/services/survey12
3_6611c3ec93924379a243a4c073364330_form/FeatureServer/0/93/attachments/39","name":"
Melissa Frey
resume.pdf","size":297070,"contentType":"application/pdf","keywords":"file_upload","global
Id":"{CD270910-E2D7-47E5-81DF-BF1CE020A346}","parentGlobalId":"{9AE95320-
7CA6-4B65-881E-F8FCDD6E0873}"}]}
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